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From: Jenny Howard [jbezis@milamhoward.com)
Sent: -Thursday, June 09, 2011 12:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Update

AMLPED Properties IV, LLC
11000063568
EIN: 45-2477068

Thank you.

Jenny

Jenny Bezis Howard

Paralegal

Milam Howard Nicandri Dees & Gillam, P.A.
14 East Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 357-3660

Fax:  (904) 357-3661

Email: jhoward@milamhoward.com

This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or an authorized employee or agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify us by reply email and delete this email from your records. Thank you

for your cooperation,

Tax Advice Disclosure; To ensure compliance with reguirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.

Disclaimer regarding Uniform Electronic Transactions Act ("UETA") (Florida Statutes Section 668.50): If this
communication concerns negotiation of a cantract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication; contract
formation in this matter shall occur only with manually-affixed original signatures on original documents.
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